MEMORANDUM

[ ; STEPHANIE PAULT GRAZIANQO,
BALFI%OR;E RAWLINGS-BLAKE, i | dprer, 1941

To: The Honof3ble Presjéént and Members of the Baltimore City Council
/o Karerf Randlez Executive Secretary

From: Paul T. aziano, Commissioner

Date: October , 2011

Re: City Council Bill 11-0738 - Rezoning - 1302 Key Highway

The Department of Housing and Community Development has reviewed City Council Bill 11-0738,
which was introduced for the purpose of changing the zoning for the property known as 1302 Key
Highway, as outlined in red on the accompanying plat, from the M-2-2 Zoning District to the B-2-4
Zoning District.

This bill would rezone the subject property from its current M-2-2 manufacturing to B-2-4 community
commercial, which would allow for the developer to redevelop the property to create commercial
businesses serving the community,

The Department of Housing and Community Development has no objection to the adoption of City
Council Bill 11-0738.

PTG:nb

cex Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations
Ms. Kaliope Parthemos, Depuzy Mayor
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